UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH FLORIDA

Undergraduate Council
Agenda for September 8, 2008

TO: Members, Undergraduate Council
FROM: Michael LeVan, Chairperson

SUBJECT: Agenda for Meeting on Monday, September 8, 2008, at 3:00 p.m., in SVC 2080

1. Approval of minutes of the April 28, 2008 meeting.
2. Announcements

Council Welcome — Dean Sullins
3. Discussion of Council Procedures and Policies

4. Distribution and Assignment of new course proposals, etc.

/A090808



Undergraduate Courses to be Assigned for Review on 9/08/2008

New Courses: Assigned Reviewers:

ANT 4261


http://www.ugs.usf.edu/ugc/Proposals/view_new.cfm?ID=724
http://www.ugs.usf.edu/ugc/Proposals/view_new.cfm?ID=692
http://www.ugs.usf.edu/ugc/Proposals/view_new.cfm?ID=694
http://www.ugs.usf.edu/ugc/Proposals/view_new.cfm?ID=683
http://www.ugs.usf.edu/ugc/Proposals/view_new.cfm?ID=696
http://www.ugs.usf.edu/ugc/Proposals/view_new.cfm?ID=679
http://www.ugs.usf.edu/ugc/Proposals/view_new.cfm?ID=682
http://www.ugs.usf.edu/ugc/Proposals/view_new.cfm?ID=678
http://www.ugs.usf.edu/ugc/Proposals/view_new.cfm?ID=681
http://www.ugs.usf.edu/ugc/Proposals/view_sub.cfm?ID=142

